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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 3:26 PM

To: "‘Winnie Chua'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: MV FOR SJU3257C DOA: 26/08/2018 (TOTAL LOSS)
Attachments: 06092018144118-0001.pdf

Dear Winnie,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Janice,
Kindly assist.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 3:24 PM

To: Admin @ VAuUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg=>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM;
Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; mail@vpappraisal.com

Subject: MV FOR SJU3257C DOA: 26/08/2018 (TOTAL LOSS)

Dear all,
Please let us have the mv. Tks.
Best Regards

Winnie Chua

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)

Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 |
pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong
Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 9644 | F: +65 62256371 | Co. Reg.
No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner [D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

CCE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 06 Sep 2018

61‘%}0 “

—

Singapore NRIC
83551

SJU3257C

No

07 Sep 2018

HYUNDAI

AVANTE 1.6 AUTO ABS AIRBAG 2WD 4DR
Silver

2009

G4FC9U723518
KMHDU41BMAU864574
89.7 kW (120 bhp)
$10,430.00

30 Nov 200%

30 Nov 2009

1

$10,430.00

Yes
29 Nov 2019
$5,736.00

29 Nov 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$15.291.00

$1,877.00

$7,613.00
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9/7/2018

Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

o SGCARMART.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars

Post an Ad

Browse by Category

210 vehicles

Search Selection

Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

HIGHEST SELLING PRICEGUARANTEED! ﬁs&%
or GET $100 CASH! §

A New 5 Years Coe Renewal Honda Stream 1.8A | s o ®
Post an Advertisement ‘ :6' !; (liakcerv;fw viewourcars | M |
Sell it yourselft Advertise it at just 52 ¥ Credit Pte Ltd = |
$58 until it's SOLD! 668 Onwards, Lows > Low prices guaranteed .
| 3.68%P ARIGY Cars F * Specialist in Japanese cars -
GV Credit Pte Ltd > Easy loan approval i
Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable

v «Back (1234511 ) Next » | Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [20 resufts/page ¥ |

Price Depreciation } D Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

Hyundai Avante Any Any 2009 Any Any Any All

Hyundai Avante 1.6A (OPC) $11,800 $6,370 Jyr 30-Sep-2009 1,591 cc 67,550 km Sedan Available

(100% Showroom Condition!) 1St Owner Car, Low Mileage Unit. Sapphire White In Colour. Vehicle Comes With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox
Protection Plan With 24/7 Roadside Assitance And Replacement Vehicl.,..

Sincere Motoring Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, Hyundal Avante, Hyundal, Avante, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Avante 1.6A S (OPC) $28,888 $5,770 fyr 06-Mar-2009 1,591 cc 49,900 km Sedan Available
(New 5-yr COE)

Low Mileage. Serviced By Komoco, One Owner Only. 10 Years COE At Only $48888. Very Nice Unit. $2,8k Down Payment Only. 6 Months Warranty.
100% Accident Free. Well Maintained, Bank Loan And In House Lo..,

Posted: 06-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, Hyundai Avante, Hyundai, Avante, Used Hyundai

Hyundai-Avante 1:6A-5———$1:1800———47360-/yr—13-Jul-2009— 4594 ce— - Sedan Available

Consignment Unit! Flexible Repayment With In House Financing! A Stylish Sedan Yet It Is Very Reliable And Responsive Plus Good Fuel Consumption,
Promise To Give You An Enjoyable Ride, Low Depre And Ch...

Quality Motor Trading Enterprise
Posted: 06-5ep-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, Hyundai Avante, Hyundal, Avante, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Avante 1.6A S $14,000 $6,870 /yr 23-Nov-2009 1,591 cc 130,000 km Sedan Available

Full Body Kit With Spc;iler, Nice Interior/Exterior, 100% Accident Free, No Repairs Needed, Good Condition To Extend COE After 10 Years, View Or
Test Drive To Believe,

Posted: 06-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, Hyundai Avante, Hyundai, Avante, Used Hyundai

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership s, ki : e
28 Bidded Carplates
. ’ For Sal
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle - i
Hyunda Post Items for Sale 3,800 $9,000 /yr 28-Jul-2009 1,591 cc 118,000 km Sedan Available
Nice&Cheap L . Ition, You Can Know How Good Is Tt When Test Drive! Well Maintain Interior&Exterior, 1.99% Bank
Loan Available  Accessories Planner Advance Ins...

Compare [ 1]

Posted: ( . . fante, Hyundai Avante, Hyundai, Avante, Used Hyundai
Car Maintenance Advice : Y L ¥

Hyunda Car Technical Advice 17,800 $5,560 /yr 13-Aug-2009 1,591 cc 119,000 km Sedan Available
(New S'yruvuj ssh

New Arrival, Only 1 Owner, Very Well Maintained, Clean Interiors, Original Paint With Black Leather Interiors, High Loans Available Trade In Are
Welcome, Call Us Now,

Posted: 06-Sep-2018 Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, Hyundai Avante, Hyundai, Avante, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Avante 1.6A - N.A 01-Dec-2009 1,591 ce E Sedan SOLD

Original Condition And Lowest Price In The Market, Accident Free, Viery Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, With No Wear And Tear To Be Replaced,
Low Mileage, Call For An Appaintment For Viewing. !

Posted: 05-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, Hyundai Avante, Hyundali, Avante, Used Hyundai

yundai Avante 1.6A S (New $28,988 $5,790 /yr 19-Jan-2009 1,591 cc 91,000 km Sedan Available

http:llwww.sgcarmart.comlused_carsllisting.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Hyundai&MMO=Avante&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=2009 1/3



